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' W. Clough Toppan, P.E., Manager
Radiological Health Program
State House, Station 10
Augusta, Maine 04333

Dear Mr. Toppan:

We have received and appreciate your response to our letter of November 8, 1993,
in which we requested information on your progress is adopting regulations
compatible with the new 10 CFR Part 20. The information collected was used in
the briefing on Januzry 10, 1994, and reported to the Commission in the enclosed
memorandum.

Thank you for your time and effort in responding to this request. If you have
any questions regarding the results of this survey, or wish to update the
information you provided, please contact Mr. Richard Blanton at (301) 504-2322.

Sincerely,

Original Signad By
mruARD L BN
Richard L. Bangart. Director
Office of State Programs
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Identical letter to:

Alabama

Arizona

Arkansas

California

Colorado

Florida

Georgia

I1linois

lowa

Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana

Maine

Maryland

Mississippi

Nebraska - Dept of Health

Nevada

New Hampshire

New Mexico

New York State Energy Office

North Carolina

North Dakota

Oregon

Rhode Island

South Carolina

Tennessee

Texas - Department of Health

Texas - Natural Resources
Conservation Commission

Utah

Washington

Kirksey E. Whatley
Aubrey V. Godwin
Greta J. Dicus
Edgar D. Bailey, CHP
Robert Quillin

Lyle E. Jerrett, PhD
Tom Hill

Paul Eastvold
Dcnald Flater
Gerald W. Allen
Jown A. Yolpe, PhD
Hall Bohlinger
Clough Toppan
Rrland Fletcher
fddie Fuente

harold Borchert
Stanley R. Marshall
Diane E. Tefft
William F™yd
Eugene J. . uson
Richard M. Fry, CHP
Dana K. Mount, PE
Ray D. Paris

Marie Stoeckel, MPH, CIH

M. K. Batavia, PE
Michael H. Mobley
Richard Ratliff, PE

Alice Hamilton Rogers, PE

William J. Sinclair
Terry C. Frazee



